

DONNA M. CHAMBERLAIN, LCSW, CAS  
P.O. BOX 341294  
AUSTIN, TX 78734  
512.786.6185

I am pleased to announce I am now offering limited evening appointments available for those who find the standard work day appointments too difficult to schedule. I offer standard Psychosocial assessments, Substance abuse evaluations, Counseling, Acudetox treatments, Reiki Healing, and Board Approved professional supervision for Social Workers.

I have been active in the field of substance abuse and addictions for 11 years and am able to offer not only 11 years of licensed experience but also a wealth of knowledge and understanding based on significant life experiences. I am an active, intuitive therapist and I approach counseling using a variety of different techniques, using each to meet your needs and circumstances. I am a deep believer in the mind/soul/body connection and feel that all of us are able to achieve a sense of peace and balance in our lives. I live by the sentiment that sorrows shared are halved and joys shared are multiplied. I offer compassion, acceptance and a belief that all beings deserve to be loved unconditionally.

**FEE SCHEDULE**

<i>Assessments and evaluations:</i> <i>(Depending on the complexity of the issue and tests used).</i>	<i>\$150 to \$300</i>
<i>Counseling Sessions:</i>	<i>\$90 to \$110</i>
<i>Acudetox Treatment:</i>	<i>\$50 p/hr</i>
<i>Reiki Healing</i>	<i>\$50 p/hr</i>
<i>Professional Supervision:</i>	<i>\$90 p/hr</i>

*Office is conveniently located in the Anderson Mill area just off Research Blvd on Hymeadow Dr. Suite 400, Austin TX 78750*

*Appointments are available in the evenings between 6 PM and 9PM*

*Payment by Cash or Check only*

*No insurance accepted, No charge cards accepted. Receipts will be provided so you can submit to your insurance for reimbursement, if you choose.*

*Member in good standing of:*  
*National Association of Social Workers (NASW)*  
*The Association for Addiction Professionals (NAADAC)*  
*Texas Association of Addiction Professionals (TAAP)*  
*Approved evaluator for various peer assistance monitoring programs*

Donna M. Chamberlain  
P.O. Box 341294, Austin, TX 78734  
512.786.6185  
Donna.chamberlain@gmail.com

---

- Areas of Specialty**
- Substance Abuse/Dependence
  - COPSD
  - Mental Health Issues
  - Experience with integrated database service delivery programs
  - Clinical Supervision/Personnel Management
  - Quality Assurance/Implementing Policy and Procedure
- 

- Education**
- Master of Social Work** *July 1999 - May, 1998*  
*University of Texas at Austin, Austin, Texas*
- Bachelor of Arts in Social Work** *September, 1992 - May, 1996*  
*St. Edward's University, Austin, Texas*
- 

- Experience**
- PRIVATE PRACTICE, Austin, Texas** *August, 2005- Present*  
*Client Focus: Adults. Treatment Modality: Client centered, Eclectic, Solution focused*
- SOCIAL SERVICES, Austin, Texas** *November, 1998 - Present*
- Salvation Army- Passages Program Case Manager**
- Provide case management to chronically homeless women and children within a shelter environment. Provided education in budgeting, life skills, parenting and goal formation.
  - Utilized Brief Intervention to provide crisis counseling. Used linkage and resource/referral skills to aid clients to achieve self sufficiency by accessing community support services for food, housing, medical and basic needs.
- Transitional Treatment Coordinator/Therapist**
- Provided assessment, counseling and treatment to both male and female felons in both individual and group settings to aid convicted substance abusers to reintegrate into the community and society.
  - Implemented, coordinated, billed and did quality assurance for outpatient and transitional services within the community sanction center under contract to the Federal Bureau of Prisons.
  - Liaison with criminal justice system and community resources to facilitate clients' successful release.
- Street Dependent and At Risk Youth Counselor/Case Manager**
- Coordinated services for weekly free medical clinic and HIV testing and counseling
  - Counseled individuals, families, and groups. Provided crisis intervention in person and via telephone.
  - Facilitated process of reunification of runaways with their parents or guardians.
  - Advocated at local levels for street dependent youth funding and housing.
  - Taught life skills, parenting, and budgeting to At Risk youth in a supported housing environment.
  - Oversaw the clinical treatment of clients in active case management.
-

***OSAR Counselor***

- Provided screening, assessment, referral and authorization for state funded residential substance abuse treatment.
- Utilized motivational interviewing and brief intervention modalities to move clients through the process of change.
- Educated and informed clients regarding communicable diseases such as HIV, Hep.C and other STIs as necessary for public safety and welfare.
- Designed and implemented treatment plans and goals for successful transition into treatment.
- Advocated and supported clients in accessing resources to satisfy court requirements and mandates from other community services.

***LPHA III/Lead Therapist***

- Responsible for providing and ensuring the provision of clinically appropriate substance abuse and mental health treatment to residents of an inpatient program.
- Provided clinical consultation and oversight to lower licensed peers.
- Developed and completed treatment plans and assessments of incoming clients and discharge planning for outgoing clients.
- Supervised and provided oversight, clinical direction, leadership and clinical supervision to onsite LPC and LMSW interns.
- Utilized best practice modalities in planning and using treatment curricula.
- Participated in grant writing committee for additional funding for the program.
- Ensured efficient management and running of the daily functions of the treatment program.
- Advocated for and supported clients in multi-discipline staffings with the criminal justice system and the stakeholders of the program.

***Program Director***

- Provide leadership in existing programs and developing new ones.
- Assure program contract obligations are fulfilled Utilized motivational interviewing and brief intervention modalities to move clients through the process of change.
- Insure program evaluation and reports are completed in an accurate and timely fashion.
- Collaborate with Executive Director and Senior Director of Professional Affairs to prepare program budget.
- Advocate for program, staff and participant concerns with TPA membership, and State Licensing Boards.

**Treatment  
Modalities**

- Solution Oriented Therapy
- Cognitive Behavioral Therapy
- Crisis Intervention
- Harm Reduction Counseling
- Motivational Interviewing and Counseling
- Telephone, Internet and Email Counseling Techniques
- Animal Assisted Therapy

**Trainings and  
Occupational  
Licenses and  
Certifications**

- Licensed Clinical Social Worker, License # 29702
- TSBSWE Approved Clinical Supervisor
- Texas Medical Board Certified Acudetox Specialist, License # AD00114
- Medicare UPIN # 8K6877, Effective 11/5/2007
- Texas Medicaid Provider # 194668301, Effective 10/20/2008
- Telephone, Internet and Email Counseling Techniques
- Texas DSHS HIV Patient Counseling/Partner Elicitation Certification
- State of Texas Commissioned Notary Public, exp. 08/08/2012

---



---

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**


---

Donna Massey Chamberlain

Licensed Clinical Social Worker

**EDUCATION/TRAINING**

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
St. Edward's University, Austin Texas	B.A.	1996	Social Work
University of Texas at Austin, Austin Texas	M.S.S.W.	1998	Social Work

**RESEARCH AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:****Significant Professional Experience**

**1987-1992 and 1996: Property Manager, Turn Around Specialist for FSLIC and FDIC property holdings.**  
Capstone Real Estate Services, Houston Texas; Austin, Texas

**1992- 2000: Volunteer: caseworker, outreach agent, referral, advocate, tutor, fund-raiser,** Middle Earth Youth Options, Project Phase, Planned Parenthood, and Aids Services of Austin, Austin Texas

**1995-1996: Intern/Caseworker/Counselor,** Travis County Drug Diversion Court/PACS, Austin, Texas

**1997-1998: Intern/Counselor,** University YWCA (AWARE/WCRC programs) Austin, Texas

**1998-1999: Caseworker,** The Salvation Army Passages Program, Austin, Texas

**1999-2000: Transitional Treatment Coordinator,** McCabe Community Sanctions Program, Bureau of Federal Prisons, CSI, Inc. Austin, Texas

**2000-2002: Street Outreach Crisis Counselor,** LifeWorks Youth and Family Alliance, Austin, Texas

**2002-2004: Supportive/Transitional Housing Counselor,** LifeWorks Youth and Family Alliance, Austin, Texas

**2004-2007: OSAR Counselor (DSHS funded residential treatment capacity management program)** Bluebonnet Trails Community MHMR Center, Round Rock/Austin, Texas

**2006-Present: Board Certified Clinical Supervisor,** Austin, Texas

**2006- Present: Licensed Clinical Social Worker,** Private Practice, Austin, Texas

**2007-2009: Lead Therapist/LPHA III, Project Recovery,** Austin Travis County Mental Health Mental Retardation Center, (ATCMHMR), Austin, Texas

**2009-Present: Program Director, Professional Recovery Network,** Texas Pharmacy Association, Austin, Texas.

---

### **Honors and Awards**

1994: Alpha Sigma Lambda, Epsilon Omega Chapter, National College Honor Scholarship Society  
1994: Alpha Chi, National College Scholarship Society  
1996: Kappa Gamma Pi, National Catholic College Graduate Honor  
1996: Graduated Summa Cum Laude, St. Edward's University, Austin, Texas  
1996: Certificate of Appreciation, Travis County Drug Diversion/PACS, Austin, Texas  
1998: Phi Alpha National Honor Society  
1998: Graduated with Honors, University of Texas, Austin, Texas  
1999: Certificate of Appreciation, The Salvation Army, Austin Texas  
2001: Certificate of Appreciation, Woodman State Jail WrapAround Program, Texas Department of Corrections  
2000: Certificate of Completion, Department of State Health Services Prevention Counseling and Partner Elicitation  
2002: Certificate of Completion, NADA Auricular Acupuncture for Addiction  
2002: Recognized for Passion and Dedication to the "kids" of LifeWorks

### **Licenses and Certifications**

Licensed Clinical Social Worker, License # 29702 Texas State Board of Social Work Examiners  
Board Approved Clinical Supervisor, Texas State Board of Social Workers  
Certified Acudetox Specialist, License/Permit # AD00182, Texas Medical Board  
Reiki Master Level III

### **Selected Presentations**

Ms. Chamberlain has provided a number of presentations to her community. Among these were to: Bluebonnet Trails OSAR Program on "Harm Reduction and Street Jargon"; Aids Services of Austin on "Treatment and Intervention with COPSD Clients"; and on a yearly basis to the St. Edward's University Social Work Department's Introduction to Social Work class on "The True Nature of Social Work", "What Is A Real Social Worker's Job?", "Working With Street Dependent Persons", and "The Impact Of Substance Abuse on Our Clients."